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Clause Description Clarification/Revised Clause

1 A 6 We understand that selected vendor has to arrange for 
hosting in any Meity approved Data Centre (Private Data 
Centres) and not in West Bengal State Data Centre.

MeitY approved cloud within India. Details of 
the same to be shared by the bidder

2 A 7 Whether selected Vendor has to supply Study Materials 
(PDFs/ Videos/Audios). If that is so, then what are the 
subjects for which the Study Materials need to be 
arranged by selected Vendor.

 The materials will be provided by WBMDFC but 
digital content creation to be done by the bidder

3 A 7 Live Class Schedule – We understand that Live Class will 
be online and not Smart Class Room. For Live Class, as 
per the defined schedule, link will be created in the 
systema and will be shared with the candidate (in 
SMS/Email). Kindly Confirm.

SMS/Mail will be required. SMS pack will be 
given by WBMDFC

Also, for Live Classroom, we understand third part tools 
like Zoom/Google Meet/WebeX etc need to be 
integrated. Kindly confirm

Bidder has to account for everything for three 
years

4 A 7 It is mentioned that “Provision of examination on 
demand to be made. Special examination on a particular 
field where a specific candidate is weak will also be made 
available”.

WBMDFC to specify the subject matters

How system will understand the strength and weakness 
of the candidate? Will it be an automated system where 
application will consider the previous performances of 
the candidate to determine the weakness or should there 
be any third part tool for performing Psychometric 
Analysis of the candidate to determine the weakness. 
Kindly suggest.

psychometry tool not required

5 A 10 What is the technology of the existing platform and what 
is the existing database where the legacy data is present 
from where the migration need to be done in the new 
proposed platform?

NO legacy data.

6 A 10 It is mentioned “Software solution should be 
customizable and configurable”. Is WBMDFC expecting 
Content Management System (CMS)?

Parametirc.All configuration required can be 
done by the system administrator

7 A 10 It is mentioned "The Cloud Hosting Infrastructure should 
be based on platform as a service (PAS)."

Bidder has to account for everything for three 
years

8 A 10 Since selected vendor has to provide Cloud Hosting 
Infrastructure.
For designing Cloud Hosting Infrastructure, we need the 
following information:
1.  Existing server architecture whether it is two Tier or 
three tier
2.  Current CPU utilization
3.  Current RAM utilization
4.  Current Storage capacity and storage consumed
5.  No of Concurrent users
6.  Quarterly Database Size increase
7.  Quarterly File Server data increase
8.  Approx total no of users who will use the proposed 
solution
9.  Types of files uploaded and the file sizes
10.  Existing Technology: Application, Database, etc.

9 B S.No.6 14 Please confirm that what proof need to be submitted for 
conforming to international security standard.

 This point may be dropped as certification 
requirements are already specified.

10 B S.No.7 14 Request you to consider successful implementation of 
any software development project instead of Enterprise 
level Training application.

the word "Training Application" is dropped

Entirely bidder's responsibility. Infra to support 
the soultion requirement.
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11 D 17 Request you to consider: “Similar Nature of Work” 
means implementation with any of the State / Central 
PSUs or Departments in the country related to any 
software development application instead of Enterprise 
level Training application.

the word "Training Application" is dropped

12 A 8 (TS) 12 Who will be responsible for VAPT audit ? Cost of this 
will be beared by the vendor or WBMDFC ?

The successful bidder.All vulnerabilities raised 
by the auditor to be mitigated by the bidder at 
no extra cost. Bidder has to provide "safe to host" 
copy to WBMDFC


